ORDINANCE NO. /7

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING EAST NORRITON TOWNSHIF ZONING ORDINANCE OF
1955, SO AS TO CHANGE THE ZONING MAF AND A CERTAIN DISTRICT
THEREON, FROM-A RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A COMMERCIAL DISTRICT.

The Board of Supervisors of East Norriton Township, Montgomse
County, Pennsylvania, does hereby ordain and enact as follows:

The hereinafter described Residential District as shown on
Zoning Map, provided under Article I1I, Section 301 of the hkast
Norriton Towvnship Zoning Ordirma nce of 1955, shall be changed upon
said Zoning Map from a Residential District to a Commercial

Districh:

ALL THAT CERTAIN lot or piece of ground
with the improvements thereon consisting of a house,
barn, and warehouse, bounded and described as
follows, to wit:

BEGINNING at a point approximately one
hundred feet Southeast of Trooper Road on the
Northeast side of Germantown Fike; thence ex-
tending along the same the distance of five
hundred eight feet to a point, a corner of land
owned by or for the benefit of the Valley Forge
Heart Hospital; thence extending at right angles
to the center line of Germantown Pike a distance
of one hundred eighty-one feet to a point a
corner; thence exterding more or less parallel
to Germantown Pike five hundred twelve feet to a
corner in line now or late of O'Donnell; thence
extending along the land of O'Donnell and Norriton-
Lower Providence Fresbyterian Church the distance
of two hundred fifty-six feet to the point and.
place of beginning.

ORDAINED AND ENACTED this é}im?/ ay of March, A.D.
1958,
" ,é§ébﬁmugflbﬁmﬁ2w ' H. K. Standbridge,

G. Edward Wisler,
Theodore R. Streeper,
Board of Supervisors,
East Norristown Township.

ry

Ernest E. Heimn,
Solicitor,

50L Swede Street,
Norristown, Pa.




